Treasurer’s Report-11/09/2017
Netcong Community Partnership

Beginning Balance $8,512.20
Income $0.00
Adjustment $0.00

Total Income $0.00

Balance $8,512.20

Expenses: Paid Since Last Meeting

(Pre-Approved)

Joanne Hartland (Oct) $98.00
Netcong Boro (reimburse DJ Halloween) 350.00
Village Carolers (Holiday Parade) 550.00
Hewlitt Electric 2,654.00
Total Expenses 3,652.00

Ending Balance # $4,860.20)
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Galante, Vanessa

From: Stephen Fredericks <execgst@optoniine.net>
Sent; Tuesday, October 31, 2017 1:13 PM

To: Galante, Vanessa; ‘Joanne Hartland'

Subject: RE: FW: September Bills List

Correct. Thank you.

9@1/»% S, Fredevicks

Founder & Executive Director

ihe children’s theatie
ol New Jersey

p.0. Box 36, Route 183, 7 Ledgewood Avenue
Netcong, New Jersey 07857
Tel. {973) 347-4946 Fax, (973) 691-7069

are to Dream!

2017 — 2018 Season: D
www.growingstage.com

From: Galante, Vanessa {mailto:VGaiante@fultonbankNJ.com}
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 12:45 PM

To: 'Joanne Hartland' <jhartland@netcong.org>

Cc: 'execgst@optonline.net’ <execgst@optonline.net>
Subject: RE: FW: September Bills List

So, to be clear, at this point the $350.00 is payable to Netcong Bero as
a reimbursement, correct??

From: Joanne Hartland {mailto:jhartland@netcong.org]
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 12:34 PM

To: Galante, Vanessa <VGalante @fultonbankNJ.com>
Subject: FW: FW: September Bills List

Vanessa — | believe that these invoices were given to Anna here at Barough Hall and she is processing. So lassume that
NCP will have to reimburse the Borough. Thanks.

From: Stephen Fredericks [maEito:execqst@optonline.netl
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 11:39 AM

To: 'Sharon Still'; Joanne Hartland'

Subject: RE: FW: September Bills List




Galante, Vanessa

From: Stephen L Fredericks <exdir@growingstage.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 10:23 AM

To: Galante, Vanessa

Subject: RE: Invoice from Hewitt Electric LLC Lic 16369

Yes, please.

g&ﬁfvm L. Faederichs

Founder & Executive Director

the chifdren’s theghe
of Hew Jersey

P.O. Box 36, Route 183, 7 Ledgewood Avenue
Netcong, New Jersey 07857
Tel. [973) 347-4946 Fax. {973) 691-7069

re to Dream!
www,growingstage.com

From: Galante, Vanessa [mailto:VGalante@fultonbankNJ.com}
Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 9:38 AM

To: 'Stephen L Fredericks' <exdir@growingstage.com>
Subject: RE: Invoice from Hewitt Electric LLC Lic 16369

Did you want me to issue a check for $2,654.00
+ mail it today to the address on the invoice?

\/an(:sﬁa (]a lante

From: Stephen L Fredericks [mailto:exdir@growingstage.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2017 9:37 AM

To: Galante, Vanessa <VGalante@fultonbankNJ.com>
Subject: FW: Invoice from Hewitt Electric LLC Lic 16369

Good morning Vanessa,

I spoke too soon! Late yesterday aflernoon | received this invoice for the electrical work done on the sign. It is a part of
the sign expense that the NCP agreed to at an earlier meeting and can be relcased as soon as possible. There is another one
For $550 that the Borough and I are discussing with the electrician for the lighting of the gazebo on. I'll keep you posted.
Thank you!
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Hewitt Electric LLC Lic 16369 i ey
6 Cologs rd Invoice 1177
Netcong, NJ 07857 US

{973) 997-7351

hewittelectricnj@gmail.com

www.hewittelectricnj.com

BILLTO
Netcong Borough N S
Netcong, NJ 07857 11/06/2017 A R2I062017
AGTIVITY ary RATE AMOUNT
16 Electrical & Lighting 1 2,654.00 2,654.00
Main st gazebo area
-fnstall a new 100amp underground service with meter pan
-Install & womanized backboard
-Install a 20 circuit 100amgp main breaker panel
-Install a new GFl receptacle next to panel
-Install pipe and 4 Led fights to fight up new sign
All digging, markouts, JCP&L fees and permits fees by others
TOTAL DUE $2,654.00
THANK YU

httns://connect.intuit.com/portal/module/pdfDoc/template/printframe. html 11/07/2017
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